October 25, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Lydia Chang, Chief

Special Project Branch

Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

FROM: Yolande Norman, Project Manager IRA/

Special Projects Branch

Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL MEETING SUMMARY

On October 12, 2010, representatives of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and
Stepan Company met in Rockville, Maryland. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss
classification and disposal alternatives for soil with low radioactivity concentration at the Stepan
Maywood, New Jersey site. This site is an NRC licensed facility that is currently being
remediated by the U.S Army Corps of Engineers under the Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial
Action Program (FUSRAP). Stepan informed the staff that the soil disposal alternatives outlined
in the NRC’s letter dated October 6, 2010, [ML102000260] were previously evaluated and
determined not to be viable options. Given that FUSRAP cleanup activities are anticipated to be
completed in 2011, another alternative discussed was for Stepan to await the completion of the
license termination process. The NRC cautioned Stepan concerning their proposal
[ML102640433] to mix the existing soil stockpile with rubble material. Stepan agreed to
withdraw their proposal to the NRC for mixing waste material.

The meeting notice and agenda can be found at ML102640618.
Docket No.: 40-08610
License: STC-1333

CONTACT: Yolande Norman, FSME/DWMEP
(301) 415-7741
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